

MD WAHEDUZZAMAN TUHIN

AFFILIATE MANAGER, CONSULTANT & DIGITAL MARKETING STRATEGIST

I am an experienced professional specializing in affiliate management, consulting, and digital marketing strategy. With a keen focus on driving growth and revenue, I excel in fostering partnerships, providing valuable insights & implementing effective online marketing strategies.



CONTACT INFORMATION

📞 Mobile (BD) : + 880 (171) 904-0874
Mobile (US) : + 1 (541) 904-0874
Mobile (IN) : + 91 (742) 829-2277

📍 D-11, Block D, Beta 1, Greater Noida, UP 201310, India

✉ Email: tuhindotnet@gmail.com
Website URL: www.tuhin.net

🌐 LinkedIn: @tuhintushar

SPECIALIZATIONS

- Computer (Basic & Advanced)
- Digital Marketing (Advanced)
- WordPress
- User Experience Research

WORK EXPERIENCE

Affiliate Manager

MARKETCALL INC.
NOV 2023 TO PRESENT

- Department: Affiliates Management
- I've been working on this position remotely from Noida, India

Digital Marketing Talent & Virtual Assistant

UPWORK
MAY 2018 TO OCT 2023

- Position: Remote Freelancer (Part Time)
- Department: Digital Marketing, Basic Web Programming, VA
- Top Rated Freelancer in Upwork with 100% Success Rate

Director of IT (Information Technology)

GIASOTTI DESIGN GROUP, CA, USA
JUNE 2022 TO OCTOBER 2023

- Position: Full Time (Remote)
- In that particular position, I was responsible for all the IT and tech related decision-making, digital marketing strategy buildup, project management and taking all into actions.

Digital Marketing Strategist

PLANET INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED
FEBRUARY 2015 TO FEBRUARY 2018

- Position: Full Time (In Office)
- In Planet IT, I was responsible for performing the task related to the digital marketing and content management.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND

Sharda University, Greater Noida
MASTER OF COMPUTER APPLICATION (MCA)
• Ongoing....

Green University of Bangladesh
B.SC. IN COMPUTER SCIENCE & ENGINEERING

- Achieved CGPA 3.78 out of 4.0
- Completed with Success in 2020
- I was the only class representative for each semester because of my performance.